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Cushing, Diane
J

From: InCorp Fax Main <noreply@fax.goto.com>
Sent: Tuesday, August 6, 2024 3:30 PM

To: Amber Ragland

Subject: Fax successfully sent to +1 850-617-6383 |
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Golo

Success!

v

Fax sent

Your fax to +1 850-617-6383 was successfully transmitted at 12:29 PDT.

Time
Tuesday, August 6, 2024 at 12:29 PDT

From
Amber.Ragland@incorp.com
Amber Ragland

+1 702-866-2689

To
+1 850-617-6383
8506176383@incorp.fax.onjive.com

Subject

Pages
3 (75.5 KB)

Files



2900 Gainesville Holdings LLC_submission2.pdf

For more information about our fax service, see our fax support and quides

© 2024 GoTo Group, inc.
333 Summer St, Boston. MA 02210, United States
Follow us on Twitter. Linkedin or Facebook




H240Q00255257 3
COVER LETTER

TO:  Reastration Section
Pivision of Corporations

' 2900 Gainesville Holdings LL.C
SUBJECT:

Name of Limited Liability Company

Dear Sir or Madany:

The enclosed Registered Agent/Registered Offree Change und fee(s) ure submitted Tor filing,

Please return all correspondence concerning this matter o the following:

Amber Ragland

Nume of Person

inCorp Services, Inc.

FirmyCompany

- )
W r e }
ar ~3
T = .
. == = TER
9107 West Russell Road Suite 100 —F % '
Address B
e
lLas Vegas, NV 88148-1233
Citv/State and Zip Code .

documents@incorp.com

E-mail address: (1o be used for futare annual report notification)
For further information concerning this matler, please call:

Amber Ragland B800-246-2677
al

Name of Person Arca Code & Daytime Telephone Number
Mhailing Address:
Registration Scction
Division of Carporahions Division of Corporations
P.O. Box 6327 The Cenire of Tallahassec
Talluhassee, FL 32314 2415 N Monroe Street, Suue 810
Tallahussee. FI, 32303

Street Address:
Registration Section

Enclosed is 4 check for the following amount:

& $25 Filing Fee 535 Filing Fee & Certified Copy
25
INFISIR (/1)
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STATEMENT OF CHANGE OF REGISTERED OFFICE OR REGISTERED AGENT OR BOTH FOR

LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY

Purswant 1o the provisions of sections 603.01 14 or 6030116, Florida Statures, the indersisned timited liahilioe compeny
swbmits the following statement in order 1o clumge ity registered office or registered agent. or both, in the Srare of
Florida. N

. Name ol the limited liability company; 2900 Gainesville Holdings LLC
2, {a) (b)
Principat oflice address of limited Labitity company Mailing address of limited lability company:
(Note: MUST BESTREET ADDRESS) {(Nore: MAY BE POST OFFICE BOX)
7777 Glades Rd. Ste. 215 390 NE 191st St. Ste. 8139
Boca Raton, Florida 33434 Miami, Florida 33179
(8/03/2020 L20000232457
3. Date of filing/registration in Florida 4. Document number
5 ()
Registered Agent anl Regiztered Otfice shown on the recards ol the Florida Dept, of State:
RISES MANAGEMENT LLC
Repistered Office Address (MUST 8E FLORIDA STREET ADDRESS)
r~
7777 Glades Rd. Ste. 215 =
=
Boca Raton . 33434 & v
L Loyl oo
1 Fg:::-u
. Gh 1
ey P cvio
(b) ‘ r p— U I-@
Enter nime of NEW Registered Agent and/or NEW Registered Office aiddress: H == Fe3
Lw. =
InCorp Services, Inc. A
NEMW Registered (Hlice Address:

3458 Lakeshore Drive

Tallahassee Fl 32312

[t the Timited tiability company is not erganized under the laws of the State of Florida. it is hereby confirmed that atier
the change or changes are mirde, the Florida street address of the registered office and the business oftice of the registered
agentwill be tdentical. Or.in the case of a Florida limited liabilite company. itis herehy confirmed thin the change(s)
wasfwere authorized by an affirmative vote of the members of the limited liability company or as otherwise provided in
the ariicles of organization ar the operating agreement of the limited liability company.

Lo~

Signature ol's member or autharized representative ol s member

Robert Beyer

Printed or 1y ped name of signee
Fhereby accepr the appointment as vegistered agent and agree to act In this capacite. | furiher agree to complye witl the
pravisions of all statwres relative 1o the proper aid complele performance of my duties, and Tam familive with ind accept
the obligarions of my position ax registered agens as provided for in Chaprer 605, F.50 O, if this documens is being filéc

tomerely reflect a Change in the regisiered office address. [ hereby caonfirm thae the limited Tiabiline compeany has heen
notifiedSeriting of this change. B ' ’

bt o s Louise Breytenbach on behalf of inCorp Services, Inc.
Signature ™ R ugﬁ\.\’lurud Agent

Bivision of Corporationse (). Box 6327 Tallahassee, FI1. 32314
FILING FEE: 825.00
H24000255257 3
INHISIS (2/14)



